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May 10, 2021 

 

Chris Nygard 

Owner 

chris@nygardandcompany.com 

 

Sportsplex Office Building 

249 Sportsplex Drive, Drippings Springs, TX 78620 

Parking Analysis – Average Peak Parking Demand 

 

Chris: 

As requested and based on square footages, programmed uses and exam room counts provided by 

Nygard and Company and Herron Design Studio Architecture, we offer the following parking analysis for 

the Sportsplex Office Building located in Drippings Springs, TX. 

We reviewed the site plan and identified 47 available spaces for the Sportsplex Office Building.  See 

attached site plan. 

METHODOLOGY 

We performed parking analysis for the proposed programmed use via various parking methods: 

• Drippings Springs Code of Ordinances – gross square footage 

• Dripping Springs Code of Ordinance - usable (demand generating) square footage 

• Dripping Springs Code of Ordinance with Modal/Mixed Splits – gross square footage 

• Urban Land Institute (ULI) Standard Parking Ratios – gross square footage 

• Parking Industry (IPMI) Best Practices 

• Demand Generator (Exam Rooms)/Employee Methodology 

Our goal in performing these six (6) methods of parking analysis was to develop an average parking peak 

demand for the development. 

The current proposed program is as follows below:   

• Seton Medical – 5,410 Sq-Ft gross, 2,919 Sq-Ft useable  

• Southwest Dermatology – 2,415 Sq-Ft gross, 1,658 Sq-Ft useable  

• Body Balance Physical Therapy – 2,719 Sq-Ft gross, 2,259 Sq-Ft useable 

• Suite D (open) – 1,795 Sq-Ft gross, 1,260 Sq-Ft useable 

Gross square footage references the proposed program wall to wall area, the useable square footage 

references demand generating area such as exam rooms or nursing stations while excluding hallways, 

restrooms, breakrooms, etc. 

Further, to perform our analysis we utilized standard shared use/modal splits for the development.  While 

we recognize Dripping Springs does not have widespread mobility options, there are splits that can be 

recognized for missed appointments, employee travel/sick time, mobility splits (walk, drop-offs, carpools) 

and shared appointments (Seton patron visiting the Dermatologist).  When part of the variables for 

analysis anywhere from a 5%-20% spilt was recognized and parking requirements adjusted (see 

calculations table below). 
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Time of day splits were not considered since the programmed uses are similar in nature and have similar 

peak parking hours. 

ANALYSIS / RECOMMENDATIONS 

SPORTSPLEX OFFICE BUILDING 
249 Sportsplex Drive, Dripping Springs 78620 

Parking Analysis - Average Parking Demand 

Calculation Method 
GSF / USF / 

Rooms 

Modal / 
Shared / 

Other Split 

Calculated 
Peak Parking 

Demand 

Code 
Required 
Parking 

Dripping Springs Ordinance GSF 0% 66 66 

Dripping Springs Ordinance  USF 0% 40 66 

Dripping Springs Ordinance with 
Modal Splits GSF 10% 60 66 

ULI Standard Parking GSF 20% 49 66 

Parking Industry Best Practices GSF 15% 45 66 

Demand Generator/Employees Exam Rooms 5% 48 66 

 

As reflected in table above City of Dripping Springs parking ordinance requires 66 total parking spaces.  

The remaining parking analysis parking calculations range from 40 – 60 parking spaces with four (4) out 

of the five (5) alternate analysis equating to less than 49 parking spaces (see corresponding calculation 

appendix sheets).  When averaged the total recommended parking space count is 46 spaces. 

During periods of special events, special considerations may be required to meet spike in parking 

demand to avoid both reality and perception of “no parking” on site.  Arrangements with adjacent property 

owners could be engaged to offset any additional peak parking demand. 

Given the current site plan provides 47 parking spaces, it is our opinion that the Sportsplex Office Building 

development will meet the average parking demand during normal operations.  With normal operations 

defined as all exam rooms occupied and typical employee count on site.   

CLARIFICATIONS 

The opinions, analysis and recommendations of this letter memo are based on current site plan 

configurations, programmed uses and current square footages.  Any deviations, alterations, change of 

programmed use or other adjustments nullify the recommendations and opinions of this letter memo.  

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Very truly yours, 

 

Jeremy Rocha, P.E. (TX)  

Senior Project Manager 
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